

Message

From: French, Deborah [Deborah.French@alcoa.com]
Sent: 13/05/2013 09:55:01
To: Neil Wilson [neil.wilson@cepgroup.co.uk]; Geof Blades [geof.blades@cepgroup.co.uk]; Roy Fewster [roy.fewster@cepgroup.co.uk]
Subject: FW: BBC Report Ref ACM in UAE
Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.jpg

Hi

As you may be aware there had been some reports via BBC concerning a fire on a building in UAE regarding ACM.

As a business we are aware of this report and our technical team are following the details, but in the meantime I wanted to add some thoughts that may help if you get questions from your customers / clients etc.

Regarding the supply of Reynobond in the UK, as you know we supply both PE and FR core and can control and Understand what core is being used in all projects due to the controlled supply route we have. By only supplying Reynobond to a very small group of Approved Fabricators and working very closely with them on all projects we are able to follow what type of project is being designed / developed and then offer the right Reynobond specification including the core.

At this stage we will continue to offer both PE & FR core and continue the close working relationship we have with our Approved Fabricators to make sure the right technical support, Reynobond Specification and Materials are being used and installed on Reynobond Projects.

Many thanks for making me aware of the reports and for your continued support.

Warm Regards
Debbie

Deborah French
UK Sales Manager : Reynobond Architecture & Corporate ID - Alcoa Architectural Products SAS
Mobile: [REDACTED] -E-mail: deborah.french@alcoa.com Address:-1 Trengothal court, Mill Road,
Whitfield, Northants, NN13 5TQ
website: www.reynobond-design-collection.eu<<http://www.reynobond.eu/>> Reynobond
innovations<<http://www.alcoa.com/aap/europe/en/innovations/home.asp>> - <http://excellence-in-innovation.eu/aluminium-facades-bau-2013/>

EMEA Legal Entity Information: http://www.alcoa.com/global/en/general/legal_europe.asp